KONE Connection 120 EENE
FCC Confidentiality request :

To:  SGS North America Inc.
620 Old Peachtree Road
SUITE 100
Suwanee, Georgia
United States

From: KONE Corporation
Kartanontie 1
Helsinki
FIN-00330
Finland

Regarding:  Confidentiality Request regarding application for change in ID for FCC ID 2ALQBKC120

SHORT TERM CONFIDENTIALITY

Additionally, the applicant requests the following documents be held confidential until the device is
marketed or 180 days from the grant date, whichever is less. If the device is marketed within 180 days of
the Grant Date, the applicant will notify the TCB per FCC KDB 726920 D01 Confidentiality Request
Procedures.

External Photos

User manual(s)

Sincerely,
N e A

Samu Salmelin
Head of Services and Solutions R&D
KONE Corporation
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